STATE OF INDIANA ) - BEFORE THE 10SHA BOARD OF

) SS: SAFETY REVIEW
COUNTY OF MARION ) CASE DOCKET NO. 13-034
IN THE MATTER OF: )
| )
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, )
)
Complainant, ) E I L E D
) .
v ) 0CT ¢ 1 2014
)
STEEL DYNAMICS, INC. ) indiana {-%oaljcei “?f
' Vi
AND ITS SUCCESSORS, ) Safety e
' )
Respondent. )

AGREED ENTRY

The parties to the above-captioned proceeding, the Commissioner of the Indiana
Department of Labor (hereinafter “Complainant) and Steel Dynamics, Inc. (hereinafter
“Respondent;’), through their duly authorized representatives, desiring to enter into this Agreed
Entry as final settlement of this matter, do hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

PART L

1. From August 6, 2013 through September 20, 2013, authorized employees of the
Indiana Department of Labor conducfed an mspection at the Respondent"s worksite located at
2601 S. C.R. 700 E., Columbia City, Indiana 46725,

2. On December 4, 2013, Complainant issued a Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
(hereinafter “Safety Order”) resulting from Indiana Department of Labor Inspection No.
317059178 and alleging that Respondent had violated the Indiana Occupational Safety and

Health Act (IC 22-8-1.1 ef seq.) or the standards or rules thereunder. The Safety Order is

attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein.
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3. On or about December 24, 2013, Respondent duly and timely“ petitioned for review of
the Safety Order. |

PART IL

4, The Safety Order consists of Safety Order 1_, Items 1, 2, 3, and 4; and Safety Order 2,
Item 1.

5. Safety Order 1, Item 1 allege“‘s a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(i) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000). |

6. Safety Order 1, Item 2 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.147(d)(3) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

7. Safety Order 1, Item 3 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.147(f)(3Xi) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

8. Safety Order 1, Item 4 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.179(1)(2)(i) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

9. The total penalty for Safety Order 1 is Twenty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($28,000).

10. Safety Order 2, Item 1 alleges a “Knowing” violation of 29 CFR 1910.219(c)(2)(1)
and assesses a total penalty of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000). |

11. The total penalty for Safety Order 1 and 2 combined is Ninety-Eight Thousand
Dollars ($98,000).

PART III.

12. Safety Or.der 1, Item 1 is upheld in its entirety, but is amended to be renamed Item 1a,
grouped with Item 3 (renamed 1b), and assesses a total shared penalty of Seven Thousand

Dollars ($7,000).

13. Safety Order 1, Item 2 is upheld in its entirety, but is amended to be renamed Item 2a,
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grouped with Item 4 (renamed 2b), and assesses a total shared penalty of Seven Thousand
Dollars ($7,000).

14. Safety Order 1, Item 3 is amended to be renamed ltem 1b and grouped as cited with
Item la and assesses no additional p.enalty.

15. Safety Order 1, Item 4 is amended to be renamed Item 2b and grouped as cited with
Item 2a and assesses no additional penalty.

16. Safety Order 2, Item 1 is amended to be re-classified as a “Serious” violation of 29
CFR 1910.219(c)2)(1) as cited, and the penalty is reduced to Seven Thoﬁsand'Dollars ($7.000).

17. The AGREED total penalty for all violations and all subparts thereunder, subject to
this Agreed Entry, is Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000).

8. Respondent further agrees to perform a guarding assessment of the equipment within
its Columbia City, Indiana facility to identify and correct any areas‘ where guarding is non-
existent or is inadequate to comply with OSHA regulations, including, but not limited to shafts,
couplings, or any other such exposed, moving parts on any and all cranes. The assessment and
any necessary corrective action shall be completed within six months after filing this Agreed
Entry with the Indiana Board of Safety Review.

19. It is understood and agreed by the Respondent and Complainant that this Agreed
Entry and attachments will constitute a final, enforceable OSHA Safety Order(s) and penalties
for the purposes of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (“Act”).

20. Respondent confirms Complainant’s right to re-inspect its wonrkplaces, in accordance
with the Act, and to verify abatement of the alleged violations.

21. Respondent hereby withdraws its petition for review préviously filed in this matter.
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PARTIV.

22. Nothing contained in this Agreed Entry shall be construed to affect Complainant’s
interpretation of the Act or any standard or regulation enforced pursuant thereto or the applicable
classification thereof.

23. Except for this agreement, and matters arising out of this agreement and any other.
subsequent IOSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing agreements,
stétements, findings, and actions taken by fhe Respondent shall be deemed an admission by
Respondent of the allegations contained within the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s) of
Penalty. The agreements, statements, findings, and actions taken herein are made in 'ord-er to
compromise and settle this matter economically and amicably, and they- shall not be used for any
other purpose, except as herein stated.

24. The invalidity or unenforceability of any scction, subsection, clause or provision of
this Agreed Entry does not affect t-he remaining sections, subsections, clauses, or provisions of
this Agreed Entry.

25. Respondent, upon full execution of this Agreed Entry, will post this Agreed Enﬁy for
three (3) working days or until abatement is completed, whichever period is lbnger, pursuant to

Board of Safety Review Rules of Procedure, 615 TAC 1-2-18(b)(3)(C).

AGREED this _2-*- day of July, 2014.

STEEL DYNAMICS, INC. COMMISSIONER OF LABOR
(/J . ‘ Timothy Maley/
Printedy”  sJan Oamu:-el,( Deputy €émmissioney’”~ IOSHA

Title: Q:rnfbfcwt (Do T
eatth ¢ S ﬁdﬁf
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Approved as to Form:

By: /}/// By: g)“ ﬁ:’ym

Thomﬁ}( M. Kimbrough, ' : J .’/Anthony Har/dman,
Counsel for Respondent Counsel for Complainant
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Indiana Deparmnent of Labor

Indiana Occupational Szfoty and Health Admmstraﬂon
402 West Washington Street”

Roorm W195

Iu&aﬂapohs IN 46204-2751 : '
“Phone- 317,’232 1979 Fax 317/2’33 3790 -

- Tor f S . IusPeé:ﬁonNumber;‘ 1317059178 . .

Steel Dynammics, Inc., : 70 Iuspection Date(s):  OR/06/2013 - 06/20/2013
and Its sUCCESSOTS ' I N - ;
2601 South County Road 700 East . . - lssuanee - Date: - 1212013

- ALe——

‘Columbia City, IN 46725

Inspection Site:

2601 South County Road 700 Fast
Columbia City, TN 46725

A An mspectlon of your place of employment has revealed conditions which we believe do not comply with
- the provisions of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (Tndiana Code Chapter 22-8-1.1) or the standards
- or rules adopted thereunder. Accordingly, enclosed please find sdfety order(s) and notzﬁcatmﬂ(s) of penalty
describing such violation(s) with references to apphcable standﬂrds Tiles, oI provisions ofthe statute and stating
the amount of any penalt‘y(les)

Informal Conference - Please be advised zhat it may be possxble to mformaﬂy settle any potential dispute
without initiating the more elaborate pmceedmgs brovght on by a petition for review.. Prior to filing a
petition for réview, you xoay request an informal conference concerning any of the resus of the inspection
- (safety orders, penaltles abatement dates, etc.) by contacting the Tndiana Department of Labor/IOSHA,
-preferably by telephone, In a prompt manner. Please be advised that a request for an informal conference
cannot extend the fifteen working day period -for filing a _petition for review. Inforymal conferences
frequently resolve any possible disputes, and therefore vou are ureed to take advartage of this oppertunity.
" ‘Because of the limifed time period and in order to facititate scheduling, auy requests for an informal
cenference should be made promptly upan vourr receipt of the safef:v order{s) and notification(s) of penalty,

nght te COILteS’E e ouare hcreby also nofzﬂed that you are entifled 10 seek admmstratzve review of the safety

. order(s), penalty(ies), or both by flling 2 written petition for review at the above address postroarked witlin fifteen
. working days of your receipt of the safety- order(s) and nojncanon(s) of penalty {("Working days” means
Mondays through deays but doe:s not mlude Saturdavs Srmdays legal hohdays under 2 state statute or days '
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on which the Indiana Department of Labor's offices are closed during regular business hours). If you do not file
* such a petition for 1eview (contest), the safety order(s) and penalty(ies) chall be deemed final orders of the Board
of Safety Review and not subject to review by any court or agency. The Issuance of a safety order does not
constitute a finding that a violation has occurred nnless no petition for review is filed, or if a petition for review -
{comtest) is filed, i must contain a statement of its basis and shonld reference the above mspection mumber. Upon .
receipt of your petition for-teview, we will affirm, amend or disteiss the safety order(s) and notification(s) of
penalty. if we affirm, your petition for review will be granted (unless it was not timely) and the dispute will be . -
© .certified by the Board of Safety Review for further proceedings. The Board of Safety Review is an independeﬁt E
agency appointed by the governor with authority to. conduct hearings and to issue decisions concerning disputed
safety order(s) and notification(s) of penzlty. If we amend the safety order(s) or notification(s) of pemalty, ‘your
‘petition for review shall be deemed moot. However, you will then be given an opportunify to file-a petition for

review concerning the amended safety order(s} and notification(s) of penaliy.

i i?‘lease beadvised that an eraployee or feprésentative of emnployees may e a petition for review to tomtes: -
the reasonableness of the time stated in the safety order(s) for the abatement of any viclation, '

Posting - Ufpo;;r_eceipf of any safety order(s) you are required to post such safety order(s), or a copy thereof,
* ‘nnedited, at or near each place an alleged violation referred to in the safety order(s) occurred. However, 1f yonr
- operafious are such that it is not practicable to post the safety order(s) at or near each place of alieged violation, |
guch safety order(s) shall be posted, wnedited, in a prominent place where it will be readily observable Dy all . -
affected employees. For example, if you are engaged in actvities which are physically dispersed, the safety.
order(s) may be posted ai the location from which the employees operale to carry out their acvities. You mmmst
take steps to ensure that the safety order 1s not altered, defaced, or covered by other material. ‘Posting shall be
notil the violation is abated, or for three working days, whichever is longer. ' ‘ o

Penﬂties - Penalties are due within fiffeen (15) working days of receipt of this notificatior nniess coutested.
Abatement does not constimite payment of penalties. : ' . ' :

. Abafeﬁ;ent - The conditibns cried m the safety order(s) mpst be corrected (abated) on or before the date shown
for each item on the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty umless: : '

_ (1) You file'a petition for review COnéerDjng the viclation, in which case the foll ebatement ;;ejjod shall
commence from the issuance of a fmal decision by the Board of Safety Review or the courts which reguires
- compliance with the safefy order; or : B o

**(Z) The sbatement period is extended by the granting of a petiton for modification of abafement date.
PMAs - The petition for modification of abdtement dafe is a mamer in which you may seek additionéi time to
-corect (abate) a violation withont having fo file a petition for review concerning the safety order, or after the |
~ expiration of the time period to file such a petition for review when it becomes apparent that ydu need exira time .
" .in'abate the violation. A petition for modification of abaterent date shall be in writing and shall inclnde the
fallowing information: S - ' o

D ALl steps you have taken, and the dates __of such actions, in an effort to achieve compliajuce durmg ﬂ:[el
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prescribéd abatement period.
(2) The speciﬁc additional abatement time nECEssary in crder to achieve compliance,
A (3). The reasons such addmonal tzme is necessary, meinding the nnavailability of pl‘OfESSIOJJEL O techmcal
-personnel or of Tnaterials and equipment, or becausa ﬂecessary construction or alteranon of facﬂmes cannot be

completed by the original abaterment dale

(4. Aﬂ ava_ﬂable mtanm steps bemb talen to sf:feguard employeﬂs agamst the cﬁed hazard durmc the
abaiement period.

(5)" A certification thzu acopy. ofthe petmon has been posted, and if appropriate, served on the authonzed
representative of af“epted emoloyues a.nd a certification: of the da.te upon Wwhich such postmﬂ and service was

- made.

A petition for modification of ebdtement date shall be filed with the Indiana Departmeat of Labor/TOSHA
no later than the close of the next working day following the date on which zbaternent was originally required.
A later-filed petition shall be accompanied by the employer's statement of exceptional circumstances explaming
. the delay. - A copy of such petition shall be posted in a conspicuons place where all affected employees will have
“notice thereof or near such location where the violation occurred. The petition shall remain posted wmril the fime .

period for the fling of a petition for review of the Conurdssioner's grantimg or denying the petition expires.

Where affected employees are IBP.L esented by an authonzed representative, said representat{ve shall be serveda - -

copy of such petmon

Not ification of Cerref:tlve Actlﬁn Correction of the alleged viclations which have an abatement period
of thirty (30) days or less shonld be repotied in Wﬂtmcr to us promptly upon correction. A "Letter of Abatemen:”
form and an "Abaternent Photographs” worksheet are ericlosed for your assistance in providing adequate
documentation of abaternent. Reports of corrections should show specific corrective action on each alleged
violation and the date of sach action. On alleged violations with abaternent periods of more than thirty (307 days,
. ' written progress report should be submitted, detailing what has been done, what remains to be ‘done, and the
.. time needed to fully abate each such violation. ‘When the alieged viclation is fully abated, we should be so
“advised. Timely correction of an alleged Vzola’non does not affect the mitial proposed penalty

: E@H(}Wﬁp Inspections - Please be advised that 2 foIlowma mspactmn may be made for the puzpose of
ascertaining that you have posted the safety order(s) and corrected the alleged violations. Faiture to correct an
alleged violation may reszlt in additional penalties for each day that the violation has not been corrected. -

Employer Discrimination Unlawfol - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an

ermpicyes for fling a complaint or for ezerc:!smb any rights under this Act. An eraployee who believes that he/she

_ has been discritninated against may file a compiami no later than 30 'days after the discrimimation occurred with
" the Indiana Dapament of Labor/IOSHA at the address shown above

N@tlce to Empi&yeea The law gives an cmpioyea or hiis/her representative the opportumity to o‘m] ect to any
abaiamem d=te set for a wclatmn if he/she beheves the date o be Uﬂreascmable The cont&st st be mﬁilﬁd to
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the I_ndlana Depamment of Laborf" OSHA at the address shown ahove Wlﬂnn ﬁ_ﬁ:een (15) wm]ﬁng days (exclmuzg
Weekend_s and State holidays) or receipt by the emplover of this safety or der and penalty. i

Ifyou wish addmonai mfomzaﬁon you may direct such Ipquests tous at the add;ress or telephone number
stated above. ) : :
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o Indiana Depé}_‘ﬁﬁeﬁt of Labor '

. NOTICE TO BMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE.
An informal conférence has been scheduled with TOSHA to discuss the safety order(s) issued

o on 1Zp %20 13. The conference will be ﬁéld at the I0SHA office located at 402 Wesi.
I T B

Washington Street, Robm WiQS, Indianapolis, IN-46204 on - at

- Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend

an Informal conference,

. Safoty Order and Nodfiation of Pesalty © PaseSof 8 ' - . IOSHA2(Rev. 7/09) - '



Indiana Department of Laber . ‘Tospection STCS9LTE

- Number: - :
Indiana Occupa‘aonal Safety and Health - . ) ”Inspg:cﬁeﬁ Dates:  08/06/2013 - . -
' _Admzstr&ton A - . 092072013
~ : - . IsmanceDater - 1042013 -
Safety Order and-Noﬁﬁc&tiGn of Penalty . | _ e ;jﬂf"' :

- Compaiy Name:  Steel Dynamics, Inc. '
Imspection Shie: 2601 Souath Cotmty Road 7{)0 Easr Columbia Clty }ZN 46725 N

. Safety Grdér 1 Iteﬁl 1 Type of Violaﬁon: ' Séﬂ‘(}!lsv

25 CFR 1810, 1@(0)(4)(1) Procedures were not de\re}oped docnmented and wiilized for the control of po‘aanuaﬂy '
hazardom ene;gy When employess in astwmes covered by this sec‘aon

) Melﬁﬂ,o Departrnent, South Chzrge Craze - On or abaut ALgust 5, 2013, = adeqﬁaie ﬁaﬁhiﬁe specific lock our
-procedure had not been developed for the crane.. Urane mamtemce emnloyees were on the trolley when fhe crans
was ¢nergized during & wire rope change out.

' Safe:tv Ordes 1 Ith 2 Typs of Violztion: Seri('}uS“

28 CER 19106, lfi7(d)(3) All energy lsolaﬂng dewces that were needed 1o 00111:01 ﬁze energy o ‘Lue machme or
equipment was not physmally located and operated in sach a mammer as to molate uhe machine or eqmpmem from the
. EDErgy source: :

Melting Depal‘f]ﬂﬁﬁtv South Charge Crane - On or about Angost 5, 2013 the crane remote box, nsed as an'zsolat!ng
" device, was not properly secured, The Temote could be accessed and tirmed back on. while Wormrs were exposed o
movmv pafts while on the crane's troﬂey '
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Indiana Department of Labor Tuspection. - 317058178

‘ Number: .
Indiana Occupational Safety and Bealth Tnspection Dates:  08/06/2013 - !
' Administration . o - T T 09/2002013 .
o o Issaance Dater 10412013
Safety Order and Noﬁﬁcaﬁon of Penzlty G Vcﬁ

Company Name:  Steel Dynamics, Inc.
Inspection Site: 2601 South Counqr Road 700 Easi Columbza City, IN 46725

Safe@rder I Hem 3 Type of “\ﬁoiaii@n-l - Serious

’?9 CFR 1910 147@(?3 {I: A procedure was not ohlized 1o afford the employees a level of protecuon aquwalent o that
provided by the moplementation of 2 personal lockout or tagout dﬁVlCC whei. servicing. and] 0T mainignance was
perfonned by a Crew, craft, department, or DLhPI group: '

Meltmg Depaﬂment South Chazge Crane - On or about Augnst 5, 2013 ’cwo crane mamtenance workers were e}q}osad
to moving equipment and energized paris while working on the crane froliey. A third Worker was in confvol of fhe
isolating dﬁViCS with no 331681‘15 for the other two employees to engage the “Iock out’ ISBIEJIC on the isclating dewce

- when neﬂdad

. Safety Order 1 Ttem 4 Type of Viclatomn: Seriaus

29 CFR. 1910 1’79(1'}(2)(1) Adjustments and repairs were started on crane(s} and (c} The m&m or emezgemy
switche(s) were not open and locked i the open posmon

Meltmg Deparf:ment, South Charge Crane - On or about August 5, 2013 2 cTame mpimtenance worker was mured due
{0 madequate Iocx out procedures for the: overhead crane. }
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- Indiana Denarﬁﬁent df Labor g Inspection 317059178

- Number: SRR i
Indiana Occupatione] Safety and Health : Inspection Dates:  08/06/2013 -
Adminisiwation - 09/20/2013 3
S I Issnance Date: T4 12013 :
Safet? Order and Notification of Penalty - ‘ : 4 b=

Company Mame: - Steel Dynamics, Inc. .
Inspection Site:- . 2601 South County Road 700 East, Cohwnbia Ciry, IN 46725 A

Safety Order 2 Item 1 T ype e of Vzolauon Kmowi’ﬁg

29 CFR 1910. 719{0}{7}(1] Exposed pait(s) of homzomal shafting were not proteciad by stauomary casmg(s) enciosmu
".shaffing’ complmﬁiy or by faugh(s) enclr:}smb sides and top or sides and bo“iem of shafting: " i

- Meit Department Somh Chargf: Crane - There Was.n0 guadmv on the borizontal shafting W]:uch ran Tom the moLor o
. _1‘he gear box ou. the top of the Morgan's ¢rane auxiliary hoxsz trolley. '
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indiana D‘epartment of Labov
Indizna Ocoupational Safety and Health A&Ilmlstratlon
402 West Washington Street ‘ .
. Room W195 ; A _ - :
- Indiamapolis, TN 46204-2751 . : : ‘
Phone: 317/232-1979 Fax: 317/233-3790

| INVOICE/DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Stﬂei Dynarmcs Inc.

imspection Stte: - 2601 South Comry Road 700 Past, Columbla City, ]N 46723
Issrianf:e Date:. = 12:’975&013 '

. ‘ T
C Summary of Penzhes for Inspecﬁoziﬁ_mber 317059178

' Sﬂf&ty@fder 01 Senous - o= S $28,000.00
Safety Grder 02, Kncwlﬁﬁ = o $7G:OOOV.OO

o $92,ooo.00 ‘

Penalties are due within ﬁftuen (15) working days of Iecelp‘ﬁ of this notification wmless contested. Make your check or '
" money order payable to: "Indiana DOL/AOSHAR, Pleass mdlcaie IOSHA's Inspectlon Number {(indicated above) om, .
the remittance . : _

TOSHA does not agree 1o eny zestnctmns or conditions or endorsements put on amy-check or money ordar {or less
than full amount due, and wilt cash ﬂ:te check or money order as if these resmchons condfuons or endorsements dor

: amt

Correchve action, taken by you for each alleged viclation should be submtted to this offics on of abom the abaiemem ‘
dates mdicated on the Sa.w’fy Order end No’uﬁcailon cf Penalty.

. A Work sheet has been rovided to assidt in providing g the required abatement i information. A compieted cop§ of this
| work sheet should be’ osted at the worksiie with the safety order(s). :

Ji Zé@xﬁ‘ﬁ«/@ S | /ﬁz///?

"_/ImeCAA b, 15 . e
_/DJ&CLOI Gpneralh@sty,: ‘ o : o

v
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